From: Amy Fitchett

To: Jennie Baumann

Subject: Fwd: [EXT] ALA Conference Proposal - ACCEPTED
Date: Saturday, September 28, 2024 7:38:43 AM
Yay!!!

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Johnson, Lorie Michelle" <ljohnson15@una.edu>
Date: September 27, 2024 at §8:49:21 PM CDT

To: "Johnson, Lorie Michelle" <ljohnsonl5@una.edu>
Subject: [EXT] ALA Conference Proposal - ACCEPTED

‘ CAUTION: Email Originated Outside of Auburn.

Congratulations! Your proposal has been accepted for the 2024 ALA Fall
Conference at the Birmingham Marriott in Birmingham, AL. Please notify any
co-presenters.

You will receive a separate email with a date and time for your presentation.

Concurrent session rooms will have TV screens; please bring your laptop if
you wish to project a slideshow. Presenters are responsible for bringing any
cords necessary to connect laptops to the television screens.

All presenters must register for the conference by October 6, 2024. Please
register through our website:

https://www.alabamaliteracyassociation.com/events

You can also find conference and hotel reservation information at
www.alabamaliteracyassociation.com.

We look forward to seeing you in Birmingham! Thank you for helping us
Celebrate Success!

Sincerely,
Lorie

Dr. Lorie M. Johnson | 256.765.4723

Associate Professor
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